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TO: Coroner ME Hassell, Inner North London, St Pancras Coroner’s Court, Camley St N1C 4PP 
FROM: , Principal Swiss Cottage School, DRC 
RE: PFD # (003) AKA  
 
11th January 2022 
 
Dear Senior Coroner ME Hassell, 
 
Thank you for providing us with the Regulation 28: Prevention of Future Deaths Report for 
AKA, dated 2nd December 2021 and received via email on 7th December 2021. Within the 
report you outline a recommendation for the school to organise regular CPR training and 
requested an update by 31.1.22. 
 
I am writing to confirm that the school is completing this recommendation on 12th January, 
14th January, and within our annual training cycle.  
 
-Basic Life Support with CPR training is organised for 70 members of staff.  
-The 70 staff are timetabled to every class across our school.  
-The training is taking place on 12th January and 14th January 2022.  
-The provider of the training is: 
 

 Resuscitation Officer 
Resuscitation Services  
Level 4 Nurses Home 
Great Ormond Street  
London WC1N 3JH 
 
This is alongside the safeguarding and health training that is on an annual cycle.  
 
Thank you for the report and please let us know if you require any further information. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

 
Principal 
 
 

 
CC: , Head of SEN and Inclusive Intervention Services for Camden Local 
Authority 

http://www.swisscottage.camden.sch.uk/



